Genesee Caunty Beard of Cammissioners
1101 BEACH STREET, ROOM 312 FLINT, MICHIGAN 48502

TELEPHONE: (810) 257-3020
FAX: (810) 257-3008

TO: GENESEE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: MARK YOUNG, CHAIRMAN
GENESEE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SUBJECT: COMMITTEE SCHEDULE — SEPTEMBER 4-8, 2017

-COMMISSIONERS-

BRYANT NOLDEN

DISTRICTll MONDAY (4th)
BRENDA CLACK
lDISTRICTi COUNTY CLOSED - HOLIDAY
ELLEN ELLENBURG
lDISTRICTi TU ESDAY (5ih)
KIM COURTS
DISTRICTA 1:30 p.m. Board of Health Auditorium
i P
MARK YOUNG
.D'STR'CTi WEDNESDAY (6™)
DREW SHAPIRO
DISTRICT 6

County, Constituent Appointments

MARTIN COUSINEAU
DISTRICT 7

THURSDAY (7th)

TED HENRY
DISTRICT 8

B B County, Constituent Appointments

DAVID MARTIN
DISTRICT 9

FRIDAY (8t)
County, Constituent Appointments
Meetings listed in boldface type are Board of Commissioners public meetings. Please contact other individual

organizations to determine whether other meetings are public or non-public. This document is intended for
internal use only.

JMF/klc/BS0904-0908 Genesee County will furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with
disabilities upon 48 hours notice. Individuals needing assistance should write or call Joshua M. Freeman, Board
Coordinator, Genesee County Board of Commissioners, 1101 Beach St., Flint, Michigan 48502, (810) 257-3020,
TDD: (810) 257-3027 or Michigan Relay Center: 1-800-649-3777.






